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From: Huma Abedin [IMCEAEX- =
_O=FIRST+200RGANIZATION_OU=FIRST+20ADMINISTRATIVE +20GROUP _CN=RECIPIENTS CN{ J

Sent: Wednesday, April 01, 2009 3:43:20 AM = _

To: Doug Band1; Temy Krinvici: ‘jilotylc@state.gov!, 'adesa{ | 2 4

e . RELEASE IN PART ‘ B6

Not true B6

—=Original Message—— .

From: Doup Band| | .
To: Huma Abedin; Terry KrinvicT; Jilotylc@state gov' <|ilotylc@state. gov>; ‘adesal| = |
Sent: Tue Mar 31 23:34:24 2009

Subject. Fw:

i

—-— Onginal Message --—
From: Amitabh Desai ) : :

To Laura Graham| | Doug Band| k Termy Krinvic |
Sent' Tue Mar 31 22:14'40 2009
Subject’ Fw:

Unsure If this is true or not about HRC, but it's from the UN (and would eliminate the need for WJC to go):

—— Qriginal Message —— - "

From: Hardin Lang| 1 |
To: Amilabh Desai

Cc. Hardin Lang =

Sent' Tue Mar 31 22:13'55 2009

Amli,

FYI - SecState Clinton confirmed to the SG in the Hague that she would attend the Haiti donof conference on 14 April We almost have the SG locked In.
The,

h

A NOINAIAA4AE
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From: Valmoro, Lona J [ValmoroLJ@state.govj )

Sent: Wednesday, April 01, 2009 7:33:27 AM ey

To: Jiloty, Lauren C; Doug Band1; Huma Abedin; Terry Krinvic1; adesair B6

Subject: Re: _—
lRELEASE IN ’

Yes it is not completely locked yet but she does want to participate. PART B6

---- Qriginal Message -----

From: Jiloty, Lauren C -

To:'Doug| i ~ 1 'habedin sl

{ | tkrinvic] |

‘adesa . ~ |valmoro, Lona J

Sent: JVEHT;YDT 07:29:02 2009

Subject: Re: )

Adding lona

----- Original Message ----- i

From: Doug Band [ t

To: 'habedin| L 'tkrinvic|

[ 1, Jiloty, Lauren C; 'adesaj ) B

Sent: Tue Mar 31 23:34:24 2009

Subject: Fw:

?

—--- Original Message -----

From: Amitabh Desail | B

To: Laura Graham| p:Doug Band | [ Terry Krinvic

[
Sent: Tue Mar 31 22:14:40 2009
Subject: Fw:

Unsure if this is true or not about HRC, but it's from the UN (and would eliminate the need for WJC to go):

----- Original Message -----
From: Hardin Lang|
To: Amitabh Desai
Cc: Hardin Lang| )

Sent: Tue Mar 31 22:13:55 2009

Ami,

FYI - SecState Clinton confirmed to the SG in the Hague that she would attend the Haiti donor conference on 14 April.
We almost have the SG locked in. i

The,
h
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